





Vallenius Wilhelmsen
.ogistics AS

iydney

{

(B8 * i
ALt Bl WEW B0n
!
PLER] a4
viinay NiSYW 2001
B L DE 97n 0
L LS ’

VRN

WALLENIUS WILHELMSEN
LOGISTICS

7. We would suggest that acceptable criteria for the temporary licence should be:

(a) The number of projected voyages to be authorised by the licence

(b) The types of cargoes and estimated volume (if known) that would be carried

(¢} The types and capacity of the vessels that are likely to be used for the
carriage of such cargo (recognising that such capacity will be principally
utilised for the carriage of international cargo)

(d) The projected range of ports at which the cargoes are expected to be loaded
and discharged

(e) Any such other relevant information as is prescribed by the regulations.

8. WW.L support the reference in Clause 32(4) that states that if the application
relates to the carriage of cargo, negotiations with the general licence holder must
have regard to the requirements of the shipper of the cargo. WWL fully support
this requirement as ultimately it should be the interests of Australian cargo
owners that should be promoted by this legislation.

9. WW.L note under clause 33 that within two days after the day an application is

published under section 30, written comments on the application may be given

by a person who would be directly affected or a body or organisation that would
be directly affected, or whose members would be directly affected, if the
application were or were not granted. In our view, it is very important that such
comments be restricted to those who have an involvement in the actual
application and not those who may have just had a general interest in coastal
trading. Further it would appear that there is no ‘right of reply’ available to the
applicant in relation to such comments. This seems inequitable and may lead to
rejection of the licence based on spurious or inaccurate information.

Finally there has a yet been no information provided to stakeholders as to the

likely costs of a 12 month licence. No evaluation of the economics of a temporary

licence can be completed until this information is available, noting that we are
theoretically only two and a half months from the planned implementation of the
new legislation.

10.

Thank you for receiving our comments and Wallenius Wilhelmsen Logistics would be
happy to elaborate on this submission or answer any questions that the Committee may
have

Yours sincerely

Michael J Slee

Vice President ‘Tr'adecﬁﬁb"ﬁperations, Region Oceania
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